



Curriculum Vitae

**Dr. Muhammad Ghayas**E-mail: [m.ghayas313@gmail.com](mailto:m.ghayas313@gmail.com)[Muhammad.ghayas@riphah.edu.pk](mailto:Muhammad.ghayas@riphah.edu.pk)Cell No: +92300-4294891**CAREER OBJECTIVES:**

To continue extensive experience of teaching and educational excellence in a well reputed organization & educational institution to become a successful person. To join a most dynamic and critical organization, where my Qualifications & skills are polished and applied in a challenging working environment.

**ACADMIC QUALIFICATION:**

1. **Ph.D. in Islamic Studies (Islamic thought and civilization) 2020; CGPA: 3.55.**  
University of Management & Technology, Lahore. (PCD, NO:22651)
2. **M.Phil in Islamic Studies {Islamic thought and civilization} 2013; CGPA: 3.67**  
University of Management & Technology, Lahore.
3. **M.A {Islamic Studies} 2005, with 1st Div. from** University of Malakand
4. **Bachelor of Arts {Islamic Studies} 2002, from** University of Peshawer.
5. **Intermediate {Arts} 1999, from** B.I.S.E., Saidu, Sawat.
6. **Matriculation {science} 1996, with 1st Div. from** B.I.S.E., Saidu, Sawat.

**PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION:**

- 1- **Specialization in Islamic jurisprudence, 2010 with 1<sup>st</sup> Div from** Jamia Hanifia, Karachi.
- 2- **Aalmiya {M.A} 2005 with 1st Div from** Rabitat-ul-Madaras Mansoorah, Lahore.
- 3- **Equivalency of shahada-tul Aalamiya (M.A.) from** HEC Islamabad.
- 4- **Aalia {B.A} 2003 with 1<sup>st</sup> Div from** Rabitat-ul-Madaras, Mansoorah, Lahore.
- 5- **Khasa {HSSC} 2001 with 1st Div from** Rabitat-ul-Madaras, Mansoorah, Lahore.
- 6- **Aama {SSC} 1999 with 1<sup>st</sup> Div from** Rabitat-ul-Madaras, Mansoorah, Lahore.
- 7- **Shahadath Tajweed ul Quran 2004 with 1<sup>st</sup> Div from** Rabitat-ul-Madaras, Mansoorah – Lahore.
- 8- **Molvi Fazal {Proficiency in Arabic Lan.} 2000 with 1st Div from** B.I.S.E., Sawat.

**Professional experience:**

- 1- **Assistant professor at Riphah International University Islamabad Since September 2019 to Present.**
- 2- **Lecturer at UNIVERISTY OF CENTRAL PUNJAB Lahore. Since October 2015 to August 2019.**
- 3- **Lecturer at Markaz ul uloom islamia mansoorah Lahore, Since September 2011 to August 2019.**
- 4- **Visiting Lecturer at Islah International Institute of Sciences Languages & Humanities, Lahore. Since Feb 2015 to August 2019.**
- 5- **Shraiah Adviser at Lahore Meat Processing Complex (A flagship project of PAMCO), Lahore from 2013 to 2016.**
- 6- **Trainer (Halal Certification Board JMUIM, Pakistan) from 2012 to date.**
- 7- **Authorized Member of Halal Sharae Board JIKAM Malaysia.**
- 8- **Director Alma'arij Schools System Pakistan from 2019 to till date.**
- 9- **Director Rahmatul-lil-Aalameen Educational Centre Dir Lower from 2016 to present.**

### **CERTIFICATIONS AND TRAINING:**

- 1- **Certificate at “Leadership & Management, Pakistan institute of human Development.**
- 2- **Primary Teaching Certificate (PTC) 1997, with Its Div. from Allama Iqbal Open University, Islamabad.**
- 3- **NCC (National cadet corps), 1997, degree college Timergara, KPK.**
- 4- **Certified with “Arabic Language Diploma” in 2001, Islamabad.**
- 5- **Attended a work shop “Writing effective research proposal for humanities: with special focus on Islamic paradigm. Held on 28<sup>th</sup> February 2015 at UMT, Lahore.**
- 6- **Teaching Training course of 30 days organized by JTA Pakistan, at Islamabad.**
- 7- **Shahada Mufti fil Meeras, Malakand Batkhela 2004.**
- 8- **Shahadat faraghat (Dawra Hadith), 1st Div. Jamia tafheem ul QURAN Mardan.**
- 9- **Shahadath ul Tafseer ul Quran, Its Div. Jamia taleem ul Quran Peshawar.**
- 10- **Shahadath ul Tafseer ul Quran, Its Div. Jamia tafheem ul Quran, Mardan.**

### **INTERNATIONAL VISITS and conferences :**

- Visit to **Saudi Arabia on invitation of World Assembly of Muslim Youth** and participation in social and realigns programs, 2008.
- Attended **international conference on cultural co-operation among Muslim youth org**, held in Istanbul Turkey 2008 and 2009.
- Attended the **11th international conference, organize by “World Assembly of Muslim Youth”** at Jakarta Indonesia 2010.
- Attended **international conference on cultural co-operation among Muslim youth org**, held in Colombo Seri Lanka 2008.
- Attended **international conference on cultural co-operation among Muslim youth org**, held in Islamabad Pakistan 2007.
- Attended **international conference on Islamic civilization-Potentials and Challenges** held in Lahore Pakistan 2011.
- Attended **international conference on the role of tolerance in society strengthening**, held in Islamabad Pakistan 2014.
- Visit to **Saudi Arabia on invitation of Pakistani society at Makah, medina, Jeddah** and participation in social and realigns programs, Jun 2016.
- Visit to **sultan e Oman on invitation of Pakistani society at mascot ,Shalala ,suhar, sweeq** and participation in social, historical and cultural programs, November 2016 Participating in Speech Contest, as well as Friday’s Prayers sermonizes.
- Visit to **Iran on invitation of local Baloch society at Zaidan, Mashhad, Iranshhar**, and participation in social, historical and cultural programs, February 2020.
- Presented the research paper in the **national conference on Educational Dialogue Forum (EDF)** held in IPS Islamabad Pakistan 2018.
- Organizer in 2-days 1st International Conference of Islamic Studies on “Teaching and Learning Trends of Islamic Studies at University Level: Challenges, Strategies and way Forward” held at Riphah International University, Islamabad, Pakistan on 16-17<sup>th</sup> December 2020
- Participate a National Conference on Islamic Finance for Ulama & Shariah Scholars (On line) By Meezan Bank on 13-27<sup>th</sup> July & 3-10<sup>th</sup> August 2021.
- Guest Speaker in a Seminar on” Islamic Banking & Halal Food “ MTT Islamabad on 16<sup>th</sup> October 2021
- Guest Speaker in a Seminar On “ Pakistan Mental Health Policy, Challenges Addition & Feedback Pakistan Institute of Living & Learning” in Islamabad on 19 July 2021.
- Guest Speaker in a Seminar on” Islamic Banking & Halal Food “ Jamiul Ulom Multan on 22<sup>th</sup> December 2021.

- Organizer in 2-days 2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference of Islamic Studies on “Islamic Perspective on Leadership: A Framework for Practice in the Contemporary Word ” held at Riphah International University, Islamabad, Pakistan on 29-30<sup>th</sup> December 2021

#### Research Articles and membership

- The Thoughtful Sources of the Idea of Power of Allama Muhammad Iqbal. (القلم “Al-Qalam” Y.

<http://journal.alqalamjournalpu.com/index.php/Al-Qalam/article/view/299>

- Concept of Halal and Haram Food and its effects on Human Life: A Study in a Contemporary Context  
<https://ojs.cer.edu.pk/index.php/mtt/article/view/232/119>
- Islamic concept of knowledge and curriculum making: a critical and analytical study. “Maarif Research Journal” Y.

<http://mrjpk.com/index.php/mrjpk/article/view/46/48>

➤ پاکستان میں مذہبی فرقہ واریت: اسباب، نقصانات اور اصلاحی تجاویز

,Y , Majallah-e-Talim o Tahqiq

<https://ojs.cer.edu.pk/index.php/mtt/article/view/77>

A Shariah Perspective study on the concept of Halal Food, Journal of Social sciences Review, winter 2023(January-March), vol.3, No. 1, p. 86-92, Doi:

<https://doi.org/10.54183/jssr.v3i1.77> ISSN: 2789-4428, 2789-441X, Pakistan

**Reverwer Board Membership of Majallah-e-Talim o Tahqiq Islamabad (Research Journal)**

**Reverwer Board Membership of Al-QALAM Lahore (Research Journal)**

#### COMPUTER SKILLS:

- MS DOS, EDP, WINDOWS98, Internet browsing/searchingMS WORD, MS EXCEL97, MS POWERPOINT, MS ACCESS97, INPAGE,COREL DRAW+DESSIGNING, MS PUBLISHRR2000.

#### LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY:

Language	Reading Skills	Writing Skills	Speaking Skills
Arabic	Excellent	Good	Good
English	Excellent	Excellent	Good
Urdu	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Phashto (Native)	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent

#### PERSONAL INFORMATION:

**Father’s Name:** Muhammad Sheraz  
**Date of Birth:** 22-05-1980  
**Nationality:** Pakistani  
**Marital Status:** Married **Blood grope** **AB Negative**  
**Domicile:** Dir. (Lower) KPK  
**CNIC #:** 15301-1947594-1 **Passport-No:** AB4145943.  
**Postal Address:** Markaz Talim o Thqiq,Gulshan e Talim Hosing Society,H-5,Islamabad.  
**Present Address:** F/15.1 ,S No:32, H No:862 Islamabad  
**Permanent Address:** Village Rustham Banda, P.O. & Tehsil Munda,Distt.Dir(Lower)KPK,PK